



NSW Gymnastic Association Incorporated
TRP SMC Meeting Minutes

Location: Rooty Hill RSL

Time and Date: Saturday 15th February 2014, 6.00pm

1. Formalities

- a. Meeting Opened: 4.52pm
- b. In attendance: Sam Palmer (ESDO), Gillian Needham, Damian Ryan, Vanessa Catto, Vikki Roberts, Julie Bartlett
- c. Apologies: Shane Roberts
- d. Matters arising from previous minutes: None
- e. Confirmation of previous minutes:

Moved: Damian Ryan

Seconded: Victoria Roberts

2. SMC Finances

Opening Balance:

Income:

Expense:

Closing Balance:

3. Correspondence

Item	Discussion Points	Action	Motion
Koralee Catlett	The ESDO informed the SMC of a late entry request into the second State Trial. The athlete in question is a previous Acro Gymnast who's partner has been injured, she can no longer compete in Acro and would like to do tumbling and DMT instead	All in favour of accepting the late entry	Moved



Aidan Thomas & Kaitlyn Perkins	A request was sent to the SMC regarding two athletes who have transferred clubs. They are current trampoline athletes not new to the sport.	The SMC agreed to allow a late entry into the competitions	Moved
--------------------------------	---	--	-------

4. Agenda Items

Item	Discussion Points	Action	Motion
GymSport Committee induction manual	The ESDO tabled the Committee induction manual, the SMC had a brief look through.	ESDO to email SMC members a copy of the manual so they can read through it at their own pace.	
2014 Syncro Trampoline Requirements	<p>The new requirements for 2014 were discussed.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> -National stream, youth and junior divisions compete optional routine only (2nd routine) -Senior compete 1st and 2nd routines <p>Whilst looking at the technical handbook the SMC requested the following points also added:</p> <p>Add 3.4.3 – International Stream DMT into the index.</p> <p>No need to have the scores highlighted anymore.</p> <p>1.6.2 Add note stating changes to trampoline level 2 routine as per the NSW Technical Handbook.</p>	ESDO to make all necessary changes to the technical handbook and publish online.	



<p>Inclusion section at Trampoline levels competitions</p>	<p>An email request was received by the TRP ESDO regarding the inclusion of disability athletes at Trampoline State Level's competitions.</p> <p>The SMC discussed the various options and ways to include such athletes. With the current numbers in trampoline sports having a separate disability category may not be feasible at the moment.</p> <p>In the past, Trampoline sports have had athletes with disabilities take part in state levels competitions following the process already in place.</p> <p>There is no qualifying score and the system is already open to all athletes, with this in mind the SMC stated they are happy to have athletes with a disability in the competitions, however they will compete as a part of the standard competition, there will not be a separate category.</p>	<p>ESDO to respond to Judy Tolhurst informing her of the outcome.</p>	
<p>SGAC Equipment update</p>	<p>The ESDO informed the SMC of the current situation with new equipment. GNSW is looking into purchasing two 4x4 trampolines, however there is an issue with storage of the trampolines. ESDO along with the events manager are still exploring options.</p> <p>The ESDO also informed the SMC that it is unlikely that the new double mini will be available at State Championships.</p> <p>The SMC expressed the importance of having the 4x4 trampolines and</p>	<p>ESDO to continue to explore different options for equipment at State Championships.</p> <p>Inform Aaron Bloomfield (CEO) that there is no FIG standard tumbling landing zone currently at SGAC.</p>	



	<p>new double mini at State Championships. From a safety aspect and performance factor for the international stream athletes this equipment is crucial. The SMC also noted that there is no tumbling landing zone, the current landing area is not FIG approved.</p>		
Education Workshops	<p>The SMC discussed the mid-year workshop, focussing on who to target.</p> <p>It was agreed that the mid-year workshop will be aimed at National Stream athletes, any coach can attend the camp however athletes will be state team only. If numbers are too low it may be opened up to additional athletes – this decision can be made at a later date.</p>	<p>ESDO to find out what other gym sports plans are in terms of seminars and gym time. Gather information of cost so we have a budget to work from.</p>	
PAS levels system	<p>Topic deferred to the next meeting</p>	<p>ESDO to email all clubs to inform them of the new tumbling passes. Make sure clubs know we will be using the new L1-3 passes at GNSW run events (two state levels trials and state championships).</p>	
Grand Prix Events	<p>Not something we can do in 2014 however the SMC are keen to get the series going in 2015. The SMC discussed the idea of team events or new rules to make it different from competitions that are already in place. It needs to be something exciting to get all clubs on board.</p>	<p>ESDO to put item on the 2014 planning meeting agenda.</p>	



High Performance Plan	The ESDO informed the SMC that there will be a trampoline high performance plan put in place this year. The ESDO has been working with Belinda Cox, Brett Austine and Dzmitry Kachan on some processes. The plan will be released to the community shortly.		
-----------------------	---	--	--

5. General Business

Item	Discussion Points	Action	Motion
Judging Co-ordinator Position	<p>Julie Bartlett (TD) nominated Damian Ryan (Coaching Co-ordinator) to take on the responsibilities of judging co-ordinator as the position still remains vacant.</p> <p>Damian declined and nominated Gillian Needham for the responsibilities. Gill accepted.</p>		

6. Next Meeting Set for: March

7. Meeting Closed: 6.51pm